EPARTMENT OF ROY COOPER = Governor

ALTH AND MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH + Secretary

E
UMAN SERVICES JOYCE MASSEY-SMITH, MPA -

Director, Division of Aging and Adult Services

DAAS ADMINISTRATIVE LETTER NO. 18-07

TO: Area Agency on Aging Administrators
FROM: Joyce Mas ,:

SUBJECT: Senior Center or g-Term Obligations Inventory, Effective July 1, 2019

DATE: July 8, 2019

Attached from the Division of Aging and Adult Services is the updated Senior Center Long-Term
Obligations inventory as of July 1, 2019. Reversionary interest requirements for centers
receiving this funding are stated in subsection 1404 of the Area Agency on Aging Policies and
Procedures Manual (2005).

Please contact Leslee Breen at Leslee breen@dhhs.nc.gov if the Division can be of further
assistance. Thank you.

JMS/LB/pg

Attachment

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES + DIVISION OF AGING AND ADULT SERVICES

LOCATION; 693 Palmer Drive, Taylor Hall, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 2101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2101
www.ncdhhs.gov « TEL: 919-855-3400 » FAX: 919-733-0443

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER
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